“BEALS

ASSOCIATES, PLLC

Land Planning - Civil Engineering
Landscape Architecture - Septic Design & Evaluation
Stratham, NH

November 1, 2023

Town of East Kingston Planning Board
24 Depot Road
East Kingston, New Hampshire 03827

RE:  Midnight Leasing, LLC — Site Plan
9 Bowley Road, East Kingston
Request for continuance

Dear Chairperson Bath and Members of the Planning Board:

Please allow this correspondence to serve as formal request for a continuance specific to the
referenced project from the November 16, 2023 Planning Board hearing to the December 21, 2023
hearing. This will facilitate initiation of the requested boundary survey and to provide a complete
and final response to outstanding Boad and engineering review issues.

Thank you for your continued time and consideration. Please feel free to contact our office with
any guestions and/or comments.

Very Truly Yours,
BEALS ASSOCIATES, PLLC

Christianm O. Smith

Christian O. Smith, PE
Principal

cc: Midnight Leasing, LLC
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